Capital Region 100 Columbus Blvd
C R DA Development Authority Suite 500

VI.

VII.

Hartford, CT 06103-2819
www.crdact.net

CRDA Housing & Neighborhood Committee Meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting

Thursday, May 9, 2024
10:00 am

Agenda

Introductions

Approval of Minutes from March 18, 2024 Meeting*

New Projects

a. 241 Asylum*
b. 275 Windsor Street (Former RPI Site)*
c. 64 Pratt Street (UConn Dormitory Project)*

Project Updates
Committee Meeting Dates Through December 2024

Next Meeting: June 7, 2024

Adjournment

Microsoft Teams
Join

meeting n

Meeting 1D: 267 394 477 421
Passcode: 5)RR7W

Dial-in by phone

+1 872-242-7941,604796774#



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDE4ODcxMzAtYmY4NS00YmFlLWFmOWEtYTgzNzhmZDg1MTc5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225ee2440f-2df9-488f-b25b-1186d49e7cbc%22%7d

A e e
Development Authority whw,rdact net

Housing and Neighborhood Committee Conference Call
Draft Meeting Minutes
March 18, 2024
3:00 p.m.

PRESENT:

Members Present via Microsoft Teams: Chair Joanne Ber
and Paul Canning

Other Board Members Present via Microsoft
Staff Present via Microsoft Teams: Mike Freimuth:A:

zzaro and Kim

Guests Present via Microsoft Teams: D Construction)

The meetmg was called to order by Ms Berger Swi

and the minutes of the January 12,

Mr. Klaynberé al ;néted that this project will put the building back on the City tax rolls as
it is currently owned by a non-profit entity.

In response to questions from Mr. Patricelli, Mr. Klaynberg noted that per unit costs are
about $205k per unit. Mr. Freimuth indicated that this was lower than the CRDA mean of
$250k per unit and that certain costs were avoided given the current condition and layout
of the building. He noted that some CRDA projects, particularly some historic rehabs,
have run over $300k per unit, while some simpler projects have run under $200k per unit.
For the sake of comparison, new construction can run in the low $300k’s per unit.

Mr. Klaynberg reported that parking should not be an issue as there are currently 75 spaces
on site. In response to a question from Ms. Berger Sweeney, he indicated that all the units



are deemed market rate at this time, but Spectra was still evaluating the inclusion of
affordable units.

Mr. Canning questioned how the rent per square foot numbers compared to other CRDA
projects and Mr. Freimuth responded that they were in the acceptable range. In response to
an additional question from Mr. Canning, Mr. Freimuth indicated that Spectra had been
fulfilling all its obligations relative to other CRDA projects in which it was involved.

Mr. Klaynberg reported that the developer was not pursuing historic tax credits for the
project, as previous rehab work to the building made it ineligible.

Mr. Davis noted that the City looked favorably on th'“)'proj ect given its proximity to
Parkville and other rehab projects, its access to public transportation and retail, including a
grocery store, and its contribution to new housit ock in the City. He followed up with a

question as to the appraised value of the propert while Mr. Klaynberg did not have
the number on hand, he indicated that he:w % .

aéi}}roval of the State Bond Commission
essary and appropriate by the executive director

. muth reported that the renovation of the former
artments and renovated hotel rooms under the Double Tree flag

, He reminded Committee members that the CRDA Board
approved a loan:\ innaker for the purchase of the former Konover Parcel A at its January
meeting. Spinnaker’s residential units at 55 Elm should be available for lease later this year
and CRDA is involved with discussions on the developer’s 65 Elm and 100 Capital Avenue
projects. PennRose is working through the historic tax credit process for its buildings on

Trinity Street, while The Michaels Organization is looking at phased construction on
CRDA'’s Parcel 4.

Mr. Freimuth also noted that CRDA will be issuing an RFP shortly for a consultant to
develop a coordinated parking management plan for the district, which will take into account
the needs of all new development, as well as the Bushnell theater and other existing entities.



CRDA is also working with DEEP and the MDC on a coordinated storm water management
solution.

d. DoNo — Mr. Freimuth reported that RMS is nearing closing on its second DoNo phase,
including 237 residential units and a 500-space garage on Parcel B. At its December 2023
meeting, CRDA approved a $13.6m loan for the project, however the bank handling the
conventional financing found a discrepancy in their stabilization period and that assumed by
CRDA. At the next Board meeting, Mr. Freimuth will offer a technical amendment that
increases the CRDA loan stabilization period from 2 years to 3 years in order to align it with
the bank’s.

e. 81 Arch Street — Mr. Freimuth explained to C
partner on the Front Street District project, hi

ittee members that HB Nitkin, CRDA’s
nable to locate a retail tenant for the

‘réimuth noted that current residents of
garage and that this could accommodate the new

S around Pulaskr Circle. He noted that Spectra will be developing
behmd 525 Main Street) into 126 housing units situated over a 57-
This garage will serve the residents of 17 Wells and will not be
utilized by 5: Elm. To address the parking needs of those buildings, Spinnaker is
likely to utilize a combination of on-site parking, Parcel A and the sloped lot at the
intersection of Elm and Hudson Streets. Mr. Freimuth reiterated that these uses will need to
be part of a larger parking management strategy for the Bushnell South area.




[\

. Other Business - Mr. Freimuth reported on the following:

31-45 Pratt Street — With CRDA funding approved by the State Bond Commission in
December, this project is now at the closing table.

e Fuller Brush project — In construction

e Several projects are in “the pipeline” for consideration at future meetings, including 17 Wells
Street, 65 Elm Street, as well as projects on Edwards Steet and Franklin Avenue. CRDA has
also been asked to assist with the construction of a new downtown UConn dorm.

The next meeting of the Housing and Neighborhood C e is scheduled for April 5, 2024.

There being no further business, the



Housing & Neighborhood Development Committee
Project: Cast Iron Building

Address: 241 Asylum St., Hartford, CT

Sponsor: Werner and Company/Cast Iron LLC

Meeting Date: May 9, 2024

Background: The Cast Iron Building is a mixed-use residential, office and retail building, and has been
owned and operated by Keith Werner of Werner and Co.(“Werner,” or “Borrower”) since 2000. Werner
began the building’s first conversion from office to residential by adding two apartments on the fourth
floor in 2000 and leasing the remaining floors as office and ground-floor retail. In December 2018,
CRDA provided a $200,000 loan for the construction of four additional units on floors 6 and 7, at a 3%
interest rate, interest-only for a 2-year term with the ability to extend the loan for three years at 3%,
amortizing principal and interest over 25 years. The Borrower exercised its three-year extension option,
and in 2023, CRDA approved another 1-year extension. As of May 1, 2024, the CRDA loan balance is
approximately $168,000.

In addition to adding four units with CRDA financing, Werner applied for tax credits related to the
completion of a historic rehab, including the replacement of the building’s Corinthian style capitals on
the front of the building. The application for the historical tax credits is in the third stage (out of five),
and the State Historic Preservation Office (‘SHPQ”) has approved the capitals which are ready to be
affixed to the front of the building. The Borrower expects $181,000 in tax credits to be monetized by
year-end 2025 and to be used to pay down CRDA debt service.

Werner has plans to convert the remaining floors of office space (2" and 3™ floor) to apartments and
is requesting additional loan proceeds from CRDA in the amount of $257,000. The units are currently
being pre-leased, and the expected CO is summer 2024. Assuming lease start dates in the fall of 2024,
this will add nearly $100,000 of additional rental income in 2025, and the building will be 100%
occupied. The building’s current net income covers amortizing debt service assuming the new loan,
and coverage increases significantly on a stabilized basis (2025).

Proposal: Staff recommends making a loan of up to $425,000 to Werner and Company to be used to
pay off the existing CRDA loan and use up to $257,000 for the conversion of the remaining two floors
of office to residential. The proposed loan will have a term of 2-years and earn interest at 3.25%, with
no interest-only period. Interest payments will be calculated using a 25-year amortization schedule and
the loan is pre-payable at any time without penalty.

Resolution: The Executive Director has approval to lend up to $425,000 of CRDA Housing funds over
a two-year term to Werner & Co. (or such acceptable single purpose entity) for the conversion of two
floors of office space to residential at 241 Asylum Street, Hartford, at 3.25% interest with amortizing
principal and interest over 25 years. The loan will be used to pay off CRDA’s existing loan and for
conversion costs. The loan shall be a subordinate second position lien and is subject to other fiduciary
diligence deemed necessary by the Executive Director and CRDA counsel, including but not limited to,
approval from the senior lender (NBT) and a new appraisal.



VIS

N ‘oma
TOW. N Towd
b, g

Py

QRUON Sv WIS

TN GNOIBINSE

Moot Mol

= &

LADILOENNGD ‘QuiC-laeH LT311S WNTUSY W2

2 WO Filly WO FROLN T

DT GRNTIOER NOZ! LG

i O,

NG SN T A TITHS SATEVEIND T )
v D 24

e e B

240298 SGANI SNV St vk
SRINING NOdt L

e

SRS BN 2T TN T ONALLthd BEUZ IV HCIN 2 G YRS D
el D ORI W TR AT ¢ Ch 1

[E=RNEE

£3 270, BvENe

suBld 00} - JOIYXJ




L
L

i

Saw

e

L
L

S

N

e
.

sojoyd suipiing-gH

qiyxd




Housing & Neighborhood Development Committee
Project: DoNo/North Crossing — RPI

Address: 275 Windsor St., Hartford, CT

Sponsor: RMS Companies

Meeting Date: May 9, 2024

Background: The City of Hartford selected RMS to redevelop the area known as DoNo/North
Crossing that includes Dunkin Stadium and the recently completed Parcel C, now “The
Pennant.” In 2020, CRDA assisted in the financing of the project with both housing funds and its
public/private investment fund, and the now finalized 270-unit project (delivered in 2022) is 90%
occupied as it enters peak leasing season. In December 2021, CRDA secured additional
financing for the second phase of residential development including a 228-unit residential wrap
project with a 524-space parking garage known as Parcel B. Parcel B served as the primary
parking lot for Dunkin Park. As previously reported, Parcel B had been stalled due to pending
litigation between a Dunkin Stadium developer and the City of Hartford.

In mid-2023, with the development of Parcel B on hold, RMS moved on an opportunity to
purchase 275 Windsor Street, known as the Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute (‘RPI”) site. RPI is
a 12.69-acre parcel of land due north of Dunkin Stadium not part of the original redevelopment
area, and not a part of the Parcel B litigation. The initial plan for the RPI site included a phased
multifamily development, with phase one containing 269-units and a new garage. Currently,

three buildings exist on-site, two vacant RPI school buildings and structured parking with 459
spaces.

At the CRDA Board Meeting on September 21, 2023, the Board authorized the Executive
Director to seek Bond Commission approval to use the previously approved $3 million awarded
to the 200 Constitution Plaza development for the 275 Windsor Street project or the 200
Constitution Plaza project.

In October 2023, a settlement was reached in the lawsuit between the city of Hartford and the
developer fired from the Dunkin Stadium project. It ended a freeze on development around the
park that had stalled RMS’s plans for Parcel B, that served as the primary parking area for the
Stadium. With the RPI site under contract, and the ability to break ground on Parcel B, RMS
closed its acquisition on the RPI site, and reengaged on the development of Parcel B. RMS and
the city of Hartford came to an agreement to allow parking for the Stadium to be relocated to the
existing 459 space garage on the RPI site, which generates approximately $144,000 of income
annually. Parcel B is now under construction.

RMS is working on both projects simultaneously. In addition to the acquisition of RPI ($3.8
million), RMS has considerable work to do on site, including demolition of the existing school
buildings and environmental remediation which are estimated at approximately $2.5 million (not
including soft costs).

Proposal: Staff recommends making a $3 million land acquisition loan to RMS, by using
previously available funds for 275 Windsor Street to offset the $3.8 million purchase price. RMS
is incurring construction and due diligence costs for both projects as it continues a dual path.
The proposed loan will earn interest at 3% and carry a term of 10-years, with interest-only
payments for years 1-5, and principal and interest payments during years 6-10. The loan is pre-



payable at any time without penalty. Interest payments will be calculated using a 30-year
amortization schedule. The loan will be a first priority lien, securitized by the value of the land,
verified by independent appraisal, and the income producing parking structure.

Resolution: The Executive Director has approval to lend up to $3 million to RMS (or such
acceptable single purpose entity), at the terms proposed above and to complete other fiduciary
diligence deemed necessary by the Executive Director and CRDA counsel. This includes but is
not limited to the receipt of an independent appraisal valuing the property in the amount of $3.0
million or greater.



EXISTING
459 SPACES

*NOTE: REFER TO CIVIL FOR SITE PLAN AND CIVIL INFORMATION.
LANDSCAPE SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.
REFER TO LANDSCAPE FOR TREES AND LANDSCAPE INFORMATION.

Mlllessard

DRAFT

ILLUSTRATIVE SITE PLAN

275 WINDSOR

SUMMARY OF PROVISIONS

TOTAL RESIDENTIAL AREA
= +/- 464,824 GSF
TOTAL UNITS =
PHASE 1 A =273 UNITS
PHASE 1 B =200 UNITS

473 UNITS

TOTAL PARKING = 508 PS

0CT 25, 2028 > o \—
RMS.023A »

D E S 1 G N

8521 LEESBURG PIXE, SEVENTH FLOOR, VIENNA, VA 22182
P 571.830,1890 |F 571830 1801 | WWW LESSARDDESIGN COM

e

PLANNING AND ZONING MASTER PLAN APPPLICATION

. HARTFORD, CT
RMS COMPANIES

o_ 25 0 100°
!
GOALE: 1= 50 w@20waey







ﬁ Capital Region 100 Columbus Blvd
C R D Developrment Authority Suite 500
Hartford, CT 06103-2819

www.crdact.net

DATE: May 1, 2024

ToE Housing & Neighborhood Committee Members
FROM: Michael W. Freimuth

RE: Meeting Dates Through December 2024

The Housing & Neighborhood Committee will meet the first Friday of each month at 9:00 a.m. unless
otherwise indicated:

e June7™

o July 5" (Call of the Chair)
e August2m™

e September 6™

e October 4t

e November 1%

e December 6™



UOSSIIWOD PUOg DIA 3A1353J YOOZS o

s{pap pooysoqybiau puo dpda. Bulpn|aul 6SEE ¢
puny *dp) buisnoy woif X918 ,

Pplodal sajou ¢

SWo04 [3)0Y 88T + |DRUSPISS 1S3 YUNJNSLS ;
$3503] puD Sysodap ,

veoz/ee/v
21qepioe 8SE/ INIEW /ST €1/18 “Bne X09§ NS'SLTS 309§ Wo9L$ | sST6T Asewwing
uejpaw ¥5'79%
$202/12/€ | 1z0/8L/E uAoE ‘%z| 00T [xszs Wes'Es A80Z$ WE's$ Ly 12ne7 0€
€20z/9/0t | €zoz/ie/6 930N MOlUSED INZS - A OF %E WSS| OT/06  I68S Wes NTVES We9Ts (8L 2§ SIMa1 ST
€202/¥1/2L | €202/12/6 “AQE‘%E| 00T  |IOES WIT'TS N68LS WLS 8E NG SY'TE
€202/9/0T | £202/81/5 ueo] JA0E/SIA S %STS WS 93| 07/08 |NT'09S Ws'95 WIvS WSE'SPS  [80T 11 O 3 02-8T
%E6 9202 €207/ST/8 | zzoe/8/Tl | zzor/Li/in tkoz ‘%e| 00U |ME'EES WS'T$ ¥8'8YLS  [WL'9S sy
8102/1/6 | zz0z/0z/0T “koe'we| 0z/0g |ir'sss WE'ES NSGES WLIS sy »oig
peaymony oNog
9702 z20e/67/8 | €z0z/9/01 | Tzoz/efTt hoE ‘%e| 0z/08  [rovs WE'sS Arers WE'LT$  |LbT uolH
TZ0T/ST/TT
520z T20z/1e/et | €zoz/s/zL JAOE ‘%E| OT/06 |¥E'LSS WO'ELS ALELS WE'E9S  [LET oNog
[Z3 220z/st/2t | 1207/91/v | Tzoz/8L/E w2y A STNG'9¢ 33puq gz | O0C/08  IT'TYS WS'ETS NSBES WE'ESS  [p9T wi3ss
WLS "wIad 44 OE %L JET8S
%S6 Bunuay 0z07/0€/6 | 8102/02/6 | 0z0Z/9T/Y wiy uA Sy uhog %e| OV/06 [ILEVS W8I W80z$ Wz'ess [0z 2, ONoQ
8102/02/6
%86 Bupuay 0z0z/5¢/9 | 8102/0¢/6 | 8102/02/6 | ,gujewysee yied %e JAoz| 0Z/08 [NL'99% Wr'8$ Wizs 8975 9zt Ul /4ied
%L6 Bunuay tzoz/st/ot | tzoz/ot/v | ozoz/ii/e ueoj JAOE %S£'T /swun v or| OL/06 [ISTH$ [ otes WE'VES 112 2|dwa 8T -z Weld
/991 S3uN 301 / £y SUUN MAN
%001 Bunuay T20Z/9t/v | 6T0Z/8T/TT | 0ZOZ/LL/6 “JADEIAS %1 WesBwES| 00T NE6S WzIS NLETS W8'6Z$ 62T Nedd 66 -1 \Weld
1202/91/v | 6102/LT/0T
%00T Bunuay | 0COZ/OE/TT | 6L0Z/8T/ZT | 610Z/0T/L JROZ%E Ueo| 00T  |WSESS WSTS %6925 [ 8z IR
%00T Sunuay 6107/p/L | 810Z/TT/TT | 8T0Z/ST/0T (WT67) JA 07 %e veo] wiad|  0OL  |WwEps A1zs$ ASTLS WS'TS [ 23Ua1me] 057-9VT
30 pled- UeO] 38p1q LI0ISIH
%L6 zz0zjozor | 810z/zt/v | 810Z/9t/z | L102/Te/6 A0z %€ veol| 00T [0S 30965 ILE6S  |WSTS ot lInquiniL 00T
%00T Bunuay 8102/62/8 | 810¢/9T/z | 8102/2/T TT/8 1§21 IR OE %€ Ueol| 0Z/08  [%8'29$ WE'LS AVI6LS  [WS'SS 8z YAIH 8T
%00T Bunuay 810z/2/L | L10T/62/TT | L10Z/81/5 “IA 07 %€ Ueo| wiad/uondNASUOd [ 00T [%09$ W8g'z$ AEZS W9'ELS  [8v YHON 210D
%98 Junuay 8I0Z/TE/OT | 6102/92/9 | 8102/8/8 "Ik § %€ ueo| wiad/uononnsuod| 0Z/08 | NEOTS ,N9'9$ N6IES WrTes |99 Ay (1z-€01) 88
L10z/1/T | 9toz/s/r
%96 Bunuay Lroz/g/tt | croz/er/s | 9toz/s/zt *JA O %€ ueo| waad/uondnnsuod|  0OT NLY'6SS W90'9% A802$ WSS'TZS  [TOT 1ead 11T
%L6 Bunuay 1107/8/TT | £107/2t/s | 9t0¢/8/zL Ik OE %E ueoj wiad/uomdnisuod| 00T |¥g'8SS NPZ'65 APBTS Wy'ges  [LST 11ead 10T
%00T Bunusy £10Z/4/TT | 9107/ST/TT | £102/9T/€ uAor gz zzaW| 00T [yLE0TS N9'S$ YOBES WEZ$ €5 (237
9102/02/0T
%88 Bunuay 9T07/T€/€ | STOZ/IL/ZT | STOZ/ST/OL 120Z/z 31nsojaio) ‘uossipey jawsog| 00T NL'L9S WS'9% z % WS'6IS 96 wnuN
%S6 Junuay L10t/67/6 | 9T0¢/vT/€ | 910Z/81/T “4A 0T ‘%> ueol | 0E/0L  [M99$ WS YBEES Weo0zs |09 wniAsy 0LE
5102/81/9
%00T Bunuay 0z0z/zT/zt | S10Z/82/L | 0zoz/6L/1T RSz e veol| 00T [NL'6ZS NL6TS NSETS WsETs (ot UIeIN €8-6£2
6102/02/6 LT0Z/0E/1T
9102/6/6 9102/91/9
s102/12/5
%99 Bunuay s10z/sz/e | vioz/se/L | 9t0z/st/ JAOE %€ veol[ 00T [¥5'19% W0SE'GVES  |)90Z5 Wrzts |9 wi3Tr-8e
v102/61/9
%00L Bunuay SL0z/8/v | v0Z/ST/L | v10Z/6L/9 “IA OF %€-T ueoj uad/uondnisuod| 00T |0SS 00ES J90ES WE'T$ 9 SIAD1 9E
%66 Junuay stoz/zz/e | stoe/Li/e | vioz/6t/9 1A 0z %S sueojz| 02/08 [¥s'Z9$ WLS Y0625 WESES  [2TT 101de) 06€
%96 Sunuay ST0Z/0E/9 | $T0Z/9T/TT | €20Z/91/ ajou a5eBow| 07/08 |Mp693 NO'SS N6SES Wr'ezs (e I1made)
v102/82/2 | ¥10Z/ST/L 03 PaLIBAUDI/BUId UL} UORIN1SUOI
%L6 Bunuay €107/S/2T | €10¢/12/9 | €102/v/9 3O PIEdaloN | ST/S8  [%9'01S) WS0Z$ NS wWe'ezs |06t ©e1192d5/ei53u0S
%b8 Funuay €10Z/ST/TT | €102/12/9 | zzoz/ve/e 7207 1424| 07/08 [MEOTS WSs'9$ NEEZS WEB'PLS (€9 uAilv 6£T
€102/12/¢ |~ VOV PUZ NGE £ AIABS WSE ES
%98 Sunuay €102/6Z/01 | €10z/12/9 | €102/Se/y JopledoloN| 00T [388ZS NOSLS/NB'ES [MZ0ZS Wsv'vs |92 PURID/ULY 10T
£107/12/¢
%86 Bunuay v107/8Z/€ | €10Z/€1/€ | €10Z/0€/T afeBiiow puz Wz'or$| 07/08 |Az9$ WLLLS X96Z$ WS'¥8$ 58T W LLL
- ~ KBS TAS TS
\paseal Kouednng pasop | uosssjwuiiod | |eaoiddy 2unpnng wds | wunp/Svawd | wvvaud [wwun/dar|  dal sun pafoig
REETLTS puog ‘P8 VA B/ #

panosddy SuisnoH yayd




CRDA Housing Approved - Varied Funding Sources

# Mkt/Aff CRDA Bd. Bond Target
Project Units TDC TDC/Unit | CRDA Amt. | CRDA $/Unit Split Structure Approval | Commission Closed Occupancy Occupancy
Front Street 121 $35.7M $310K S12M $99.1K Mkt DECD grant N/A 12/12/2007 | 12/17/2013 Renting 97%
Silas Deane 111 S27M $225K S5M $41.6K Mkt Urban Act N/A 9/30/2016 | 5/24/2018 Renting 85%

12/8/2016 6/13/2018
289 Asylum 8 $1.474M $184K $485K? $56K Mkt  |Note has been paid off. 03/22/2018 N/A 01/28/2021 Renting 100%
241 Asylum 4 $1.99M S150K $200K $50K| Mkt |construction note 5 yr., Capital Funds 12/8/2016 N/A 5/7/2018 Renting 100%
115-117 $200,000 Hist. Bridge Loan* 115&117
Sigourney 4 $1.16M $290K $200K S50K Aff Heritage Homes - Affordable 5/24/2018 6/1/2018 | 8/13/2019 Owned Sold
86-88 Hawthorn 2 $830K $418K $50K $25K Aff Heritage Homes (NINA) Aff. 5/24/2018 6/1/2018 8/13/2019 Owned 86 & 82 Sold
80-82 Hawthorn 2 $818K S409K $200K $100K Mkt Heritage (NINA) Market 3/18/2021 6/1/2018 7/27/2021 Owned 80 & 82 Sold
11/17/2022 5/5/2023
213 Lawrence 3 $900K $300K $410K $126K Mkt 1st Mortgage 3% 25 Yr. 1/21/2021 N/A 2/9/2022 Owned 100%
525 Main Street 42 $7.8M $186K $2.1M S50K| 80/20 City Funds 2.5% 20 Yrs. + 1% buydown | 10/21/2021 N/A 12/21/2022 2024
275 Pearl 35 $9.46M $242K $2.86M $73.5K Mkt City Funds 1.5% 20 Yrs. + 1% buydown | 10/21/2021 N/A 2/15/2023 2024
Bedford Commons 84 $21.3M $250K S1M S$12K Aff City Funds 2% Loan co-term with CHFA | 10/20/2022 N/A 2023
29 Ashley 1 $565K $565K $150K S$50K Aff Heritage $50K Grant 2/16/2023 6/1/2018 5/25/2023 2023 Sold
Heritage $150K Loan
847 Asylum 3 $1.87M $623K $300K $66.6K Aff Heritage $200K Grant 2/16/2023 6/1/2018 5/25/2023 2024
690 Albany 8 $2.49M $312K $800K $100K| 25/75 |3% 20 yr.2 Mkt/6 Aff 5/182023 N/A 2024
Summary 4243
3/13/2024

" Paydown of note from sale

2 New balance at S485K with interest rolled on initial S450K condo note
3 233 Hartford 111 Regional , 84 rehab




CRDA Neighborhood Projects

Bond
Committee CRDA Commission
Project Description TDC CRDA Amount CRDA Funds Structure Approval Board Approval Status
Demolition of 410-unit housing project & $40m $5,000,000 FY16 Neighborhood $5m grant for demolition 9/9/2016 | 9/15/2016 | 9/30/2016 CRDA completed
Bowles Park construction of 91 new rental and owned units #SPILL!
on Granby Street (Blue Hills neighborhood)
$20,860 used for MDC connection charges for housing lots.
Brackett Knoll Construction of 14 two-family owner- $3.7m $1,555,000 FY16 Neighborhood Balance used to construct required road; Board approved | 11/10/2016 | 12/8/2016 2/1/2017 Road completed
occupied homes on Naugatuck Street (Promise Zone) additional $154k for road
on 6/20/19
$4.3m loan - minimum debt service calculated using an
initial 1% APR and be paid monthly upon stabilization.
Renovation of historic factory into CRDA to receive 70% of net available cash after payment of
“Community Food and Job Creation Hub” FY16 Neighborhood first lien debt service & other required distributions.
Swift Factory serving the Northeast, Upper Albany and $32.7m $4,300,000 (Promise Zone) Payment shall continue over a 20-year term until CRDA has| 3/10/2017 | 3/16/2017 | 5/12/2017 CO issued.
Clay Arsenal neighborhoods received all of its capital with 3% IRR. Funds contingent
upon execution of tenant leases (a) for no less than 50% of
leasable project space or (b) no less than 50% of projected
rental revenue.
Albany Ave/ Main|High Speed internet nm_u_Em connection to North 18D $525,000 FY16 Zm_.mrco_‘:oom Funds used %o match Federal Promise Zone T:.a_:m and 6/15/2017 | 6/15/2017 | 11/29/2017 Completed
Street End Business (Promise Zone) compliment Albany Ave. Streetscape project
Dillon Stadium MM_HMH”HWH_M_mHﬁﬁﬁﬂwﬁmhm.:.m“w $10m |  $10,000,000 FY17 Neighborhood | cRoa to oversee renovations and hold construction contracts. | 1/12/2018 | 2/8/2018 | 2/16/2018
of bleachers, upgraded seating, lighting & sound Work at Dillon to be done in conjunction with Hartford Sports Completed
system, upgrades to concessions, restroom and Group (HSG) and their architect. Scope of Colt Park renovation
ing code and ADA upgrades to be developed in conjunction with City of Hartford.
and new site entrance. Additional upgrades to be
made at neighboring Colt Park.
Charter Oak Renovation of vacant building into specialty
Health Center health clinic $1.9m $450,000 FY 16 General Grant for exterior work, historic restoration & site NA 6/21/2018 | 9/20/2018 Completed
work
Quirk Middle Renovation of former middle school $7.5m $7,500,000 $3.9 = FY16 General Includes $500,000 for implementation of
School / PAL $3.6 = FY16 Neigh (PZ) Neighborhood Security Fellows training program 7/25/2018 Completed
Assistance via NINA to increase home TBA $2,500,000 FY17 Neighborhood Loans and grants 5/11/2018 | 5/24/2018 | 6/1/2018
Heritage Home ownership in Asylum Hill area. $1.6M remaining 2/3/2023 multiple properties mMmthme_:m Varied Funding
$2,000,000 8.5M initial Loans
Fuller Brush Conversion of 2 buildings to res. $42.6M $3,500,000 Neighborhood 2% 30 yr. bridge historic & perm 4/1/2022 | 5/19/2022 | 7/29/2022 In construction
153 units $3,000,000 Two notes CRDA/City
Liberty Church Steeple Restoration $1IM+ $1,000,000 Urban Act Grant Funds N/A N/A 5/31/2022 Asst. Agmnt. Pendng
Historic Rehab
235 Hamilton Conv. 235 units Plus commercial $90M $8,500,000 Loan to accompany City revolving Fund Loan 3/16/2023 | 3/16/2023 | 4/6/2023 Closed, pending start of const.
Part 2 of $4M
Albany/Woodland new construction mixed use project $21M $5,500,000 Loan/Equity 3/9/2023 | 3/10/2023 | 3/16/2023 Pre-Development
Historic Rehab
17 Bartholomew 57 new units $17.60 $3,000,000 CRDA/City 3% Loan/30 Yr. 9/19/2023 | 9/23/2023 NA Pending Closing
$5,549,830

3/13/2024




